
From: Dickinson, Linda@CalRecycle [mailto:Linda.Dickinson@CalRecycle.ca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 2:14 PM 
To: Le, Huy (ENV) <huy.le@sfgov.org> 
Subject: FW: Used Oil Payment (OPP7) Awards and Payments Notice 
Huy, 
The Congratulations email was sent out on October 10th. See the email below and check the link. 
Thank you, 
Linda Dickinson 
HHW and Oil Grant Programs 
1001 I Street  MS#9A 
P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, CA  95812-4025 
work (916) 341-6437 fax (916) 319-7268  
Linda.Dickinson@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

 

     
 
From: Grants  
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 12:30 PM 
Cc: Batavia, Ashraf@CalRecycle <Ashraf.Batavia@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Samra, Harnak@CalRecycle 
<Harnak.Samra@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Farrall, Annabel@CalRecycle 
<Annabel.Farrall@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Dickinson, Linda@CalRecycle 
<Linda.Dickinson@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Baker, Barbara@CalRecycle <Barbara.Baker@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; 
Hayashida, Jill@CalRecycle <Jill.Hayashida@calrecycle.ca.gov>; Kikumoto, Laurie@CalRecycle 
<Laurie.Kikumoto@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Lin, Jeffrey@CalRecycle <Jeffrey.Lin@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Biring, 
Baljot@CalRecycle <Baljot.Biring@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Cota, Marissa@CalRecycle 
<Marissa.Cota@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Martin, Michelle@CalRecycle 
<Michelle.Martin@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Wang, Emily@CalRecycle <Emily.Wang@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; 
Her, Danny@CalRecycle <Danny.Her@calrecycle.ca.gov>; Abila, Danielle@CalRecycle 
<Danielle.Abila@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Fong, Matthew@CalRecycle <Matthew.Fong@CalRecycle.ca.gov> 
Subject: Used Oil Payment (OPP7) Awards and Payments Notice 
 
Congratulations on being approved for the award and distribution of payments for the Fiscal Year (FY) 
2016/17 Used Oil Payment Program (OPP7).  Via web link are the award listings for OPP7.  The OPP7 list 
also identifies whether recipients are scheduled to receive their OPP7 payments (if applicable) in 
October 2016 or April 2017.  For those recipients eligible for October payments, our Fiscal Services 
Branch is in the process of sending payments to the State Controller’s Office.  The April recipients should 
receive their checks in April 2017.  Please notify your appropriate staff who will be receiving the checks 
about the payment schedule and information.  In addition, a Remittance Advice (Warrant Payment) 
form specifying “OPP7” and the invoice amount will be enclosed with each check; an example is 
attached.  
 
Please retain a copy of this email and the list as part of your OPP7 file.  Please remember to fully expend 
your OPP6 funds before expending OPP7 monies.   
 
Questions concerning the above information should be directed to your Program Advisor. 
 
Thank you, 
Used Oil Team 

mailto:Linda.Dickinson@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Ashraf.Batavia@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Harnak.Samra@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Annabel.Farrall@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Linda.Dickinson@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Barbara.Baker@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Jill.Hayashida@calrecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Laurie.Kikumoto@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Jeffrey.Lin@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Baljot.Biring@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Marissa.Cota@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Michelle.Martin@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Emily.Wang@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Danny.Her@calrecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Danielle.Abila@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Matthew.Fong@CalRecycle.ca.gov
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Actions/PublicNoticeDetail.aspx?id=1904&aiid=1737
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Actions/PublicNoticeDetail.aspx?id=1904&aiid=1737
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/HomeHazWaste/Grants/Contacts.htm
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-CA/CalRecycle/232843879097
http://twitter.com/calrecycle/
http://feeds.calrecycle.ca.gov/default.aspx
http://www.youtube.com/user/CalRecycle?feature=creators_cornier-http://s.ytimg.com/yt/img/creators_corner/YouTube/youtube_32x32.png
http://m.calrecycle.ca.gov/Mobile/

	From: Grants  Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 12:30 PM Cc: Batavia, Ashraf@CalRecycle <Ashraf.Batavia@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Samra, Harnak@CalRecycle <Harnak.Samra@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Farrall, Annabel@CalRecycle <Annabel.Farrall@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Dickin...

